Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4TB1203945, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6646, Notice#1

From: gina.lo [mailto:gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 2:13 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: application

Subject: Re:FW: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4TB1203945, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6646, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Please see my reply, thank you.
Best Regards,

Amanda

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Tue 3/27/2007 9:47 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4TB1203945, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6646, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual section 4 provides the information as how to remove the mini-PCI card from the notebook PC. Since the mini-
PCI is not supposed to be installed by the end user, please explain what is the purpose to remove the mini-PCI card, it may violate FCC15.203

requirement. Please update the user manual.

Question #2: The user manual indicates the device can not be colocated with other radio or transmitters, but the mini-PCI card is colocated with
the bluetooth module, the correct sentence might be:

This transmitter must not be collocated or operate in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter except the installed Bluetooth
transmitter.

Please update the manual.

Combine Q1 & Q2: The client deleted this part, please see the revised user manual.
Question #3: The user manual mixes 15.19(a)(3) into FCC15.105(b) statement. The correct 15.105(b) statement should be:

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These
limits are designed to provide reasonable pro-tection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equip-ment generate uses
and can radiate radio frequency energy and if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions may cause harmful interference will not
occur in a particu-lar installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined
by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

i¥2 Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.

i%2 Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.

i%2 Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.

i%2 Consult the dealer or an experi-enced radio/TV technician for help.

Ans: Thank you for suggestion. Please see page 40 of the revised user manual.

Please update the user manual.
Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
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requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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